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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: lee.davis2@gapac.com

Cc: brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron,
Heather; Dawson, John; Read. David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:41 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Davis:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.

Owner/Company Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC
Facility Name: FOLEY CELLULOSE LLC

Project Number: 1230001-057-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: TAYLOR

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Sincerely,

.@nn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.
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RICK SCOTT
FLorIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 JONATHAN P. STEVERSON
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE
Foley Cellulose, LLC Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
1 Buckeye Drive Permit Expires: December 31, 2017
Perry, Florida 32348 Minor Air Construction Permit
Foley Mill

Authorized Representative:

Lee Davis, Vice President-General Manager Boiler MACT Compliance Project

PROJECT

This is the final air construction permit, which authorizes conversion of two bark boilers into hybrid suspension
grate-type boilers. The proposed work will be conducted at the existing Foley Mill, which is a Kraft pulp mill,
categorized under Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 2611. The existing facility is located in Taylor
County at 1 Buckeye Drive in Perry, Florida. The UTM coordinates are Zone are Zone 17, 256.7 km East, and
3328.7 km North.

This final permit is organized into the following sections: Section 1 (General Information); Section 2
(Administrative Requirements); Section 3 (Emissions Unit Specific Conditions); and Section 4 (Appendices).
Because of the technical nature of the project, the permit contains numerous acronyms and abbreviations, which are
defined in Appendix A of Section 4 of this permit.

STATEMENT OF BASIS

This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of: Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.)
and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The
permittee is authorized to conduct the proposed work in accordance with the conditions of this permit. This project
is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. and is not subject to the
preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. for the Prevention of
Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.

Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice
of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must
be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida

David L. Read, P.E.
oo 4 \en . 2015.04.07 10:42:53
-04'00"
For:

Jeffery F. Koerner, Deputy Director
Division of Air Resource Management

www.dep.state.fl.us







FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Air Permit package was sent by
electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with
received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Mr. Lee Davis, Foley Cellulose LLC (lee.davis2@gapac.com)

Mr. Brooks Butler, Manager, Environmental Engineering, Foley Cellulose LLC, (brooks.butler@gapac.com)
Ms. Melissa Antoine, P.E., Georgia-Pacific LLC (melissa.antoine@gapac.com)

Mr. Richard Rachal, DEP Northeast District Office (richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us)

Ms. Lorinda Shepherd, EPA Region 4: (shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov)

Ms. Heather Ceron, US EPA Region 4 (ceron.heather@epa.gov)

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: (lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

0 q 2015.04.07
I 14:57:13 -04'00"

Foley Cellulose LLC Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
Foley Mill Boiler MACT Compliance Project
Page 2 of 8
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

FACILITY DESCRIPTION

The Foley Mill is a softwood Kraft pulp mill that manufactures bleached market pulps and dissolving cellulose
pulps. The dissolving cellulose pulp produced at this plant is used in products such as food casings, rayon
industrial cord, acetate fibers and plastics, as well as thickeners for personal care products, food and
pharmaceuticals. The bleached market pulps are used in products such as disposable diapers, feminine hygiene
products and incontinence products. The manufacturing processes at the Foley Mill include a wood yard, two
Kraft pulp mills, chemical recovery, recausticizing, purification (i.e., bleaching), papermaking, and utility
operations. The fuel-burning sources at the Foley Mill consist of two power boilers, two bark boilers, three
recovery furnaces, and one lime kiln.

The existing facility consists of the following emissions units (EU).

Facility 1D No. 1230001 |
EU ID No. |Emission Unit Description
Regulated Emissions Units
002 No. 1 POWER BOILER
003 No. 2 POWER BOILER
004 No. 1 BARK BOILER
006 No. 2 RECOVERY FURNACE
007 No. 3 RECOVERY FURNACE
011 No. 4 RECOVERY FURNACE
019 No. 2 BARK BOILER
021 No. 2 SMELT DISSOLVING TANK
022 No. 3 SMELT DISSOLVING TANK
023 No. 4 SMELT DISSOLVING TANK
024 No. 4 LIME KILN AND STORAGE BINS (2)
025 TWO LIME SLAKERS
040 TALL OIL PROCESSING
041 No.2 PURIFICATION PLANT
045 No.1 PURIFICATION PLANT
046 PULPING AREA GENERAL
051 TRANSFORMER PROCESS
052 Existing Emergency RICE <300 HP
053 New Emergency RICE
Unregulated Emissions Units and Activities
047 FACILITY WIDE FUGITIVE EMISSIONS
048 CHEMICAL RECOVERY AREA
049 DRYING/CONVERTING/WAREHOUSE
050 WOODYARD

PROPOSED PROJECT

This project entails converting the two existing bark boilers into hybrid suspension grate (HSG)-type boilers and
replacing several oil-fired auxiliary burners in each bark boiler with natural gas burners. The bark dryer
associated with the No. 2 Bark Boiler will also be permanently decommissioned and replaced with an economizer
that will pre-heat boiler feed water with boiler exhaust heat. New burner management systems will also be
installed to direct the use of the auxiliary burners.

Foley Cellulose LLC Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
Foley Mill Boiler MACT Compliance Project
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SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

This project will modify the following emissions units.

Facility ID No.

1230001

EU ID No.

Emission Unit Description

004

No. 1 BARK BOILER

019

No. 2 BARK BOILER

FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION

e The facility is a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP).

o The facility does not operate units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA).

e The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

e The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C.

Foley Cellulose LLC

Foley Mill

Page 4 of 8

Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
Boiler MACT Compliance Project







SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

1. Permitting Authority: The permitting authority for this project is the Office of Permitting and Compliance in
the Division of Air Resource Management of the Department of Environmental Protection (Department). The
Office of Permitting and Compliance mailing address is 2600 Blair Stone Road (MS #5505), Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-2400. All documents related to applications for permits to operate an emissions unit shall be
submitted to the Northeast District Office at: 8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100, Jacksonville, Florida
32256.

2. Compliance Authority: All documents related to compliance activities such as reports, tests, and notifications
shall be submitted to the Northeast District Office, Compliance Assurance. The mailing address and phone
number of the Northeast District Office is: 8300 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100, Jacksonville, Florida
32256 and phone number 904-256-1700

3. Appendices: The following Appendices are attached as a part of this permit: Appendix A (Citation Formats
and Glossary of Common Terms); Appendix B (General Conditions); Appendix C (Common Conditions);
Appendix D (Common Testing Requirements); Appendix NESHAP 40 CFR 63 Subpart A; and Appendix
NESHAP 40 CFR 63 Subpart DDDDD.

4. Applicable Regulations, Forms and Application Procedures: Unless otherwise specified in this permit, the
construction and operation of the subject emissions units shall be in accordance with the capacities and
specifications stated in the application. The facility is subject to all applicable provisions of: Chapter 403,
F.S.; and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-213, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. Issuance of this permit
does not relieve the permittee from compliance with any applicable federal, state, or local permitting or
regulations.

5. New or Additional Conditions: For good cause shown and after notice and an administrative hearing, if
requested, the Department may require the permittee to conform to new or additional conditions. The
Department shall allow the permittee a reasonable time to conform to the new or additional conditions, and on
application of the permittee, the Department may grant additional time. [Rule 62-4.080, F.A.C.]

6. Modifications: The permittee shall notify the Compliance Authority upon commencement of construction.
No new emissions unit shall be constructed and no existing emissions unit shall be modified without
obtaining an air construction permit from the Department. Such permit shall be obtained prior to beginning
construction or modification. [Rules 62-210.300(1) and 62-212.300(1)(a), F.A.C.]

7. Construction and Expiration. The expiration date shown on the first page of this permit provides time to
complete the physical construction activities authorized by this permit, complete any necessary compliance
testing, and obtain an operation permit. Notwithstanding this expiration date, all specific emissions
limitations and operating requirements established by this permit shall remain in effect until the facility or
emissions unit is permanently shut down. For good cause, the permittee may request that that a permit be
extended. Pursuant to Rule 62-4.080(3), F.A.C., such a request shall be submitted to the Permitting Authority
in writing before the permit expires. [Rules 62-4.070(4), 62-4.080 & 62-210.300(1), F.A.C.]

8. Source Obligation:

(a) Atsuch time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by virtue of a relaxation in any enforceable limitation which was established after August 7, 1980,
on the capacity of the source or modification otherwise to emit a pollutant, such as a restriction on hours
of operation, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the
source or modification as though construction had not yet commenced on the source or modification.

(b) At such time that a particular source or modification becomes a major stationary source or major
modification (as these terms were defined at the time the source obtained the enforceable limitation)
solely by exceeding its projected actual emissions, then the requirements of subsections 62-212.400(4)
through (12), F.A.C., shall apply to the source or modification as though construction had not yet
commenced on the source or modification.

Foley Cellulose LLC Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
Foley Mill Boiler MACT Compliance Project
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SECTION 2. ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

10.

[Rule 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]

Application for Title V Permit: This permit authorizes construction of the permitted emissions units and
initial operation to determine compliance with Department rules. A Title V air operation permit is required
for regular operation of the permitted emissions unit. The permittee shall apply for a Title V air operation
permit at least 90 days prior to expiration of this permit, but no later than 180 days after commencing
operation. To apply for a Title V operation permit, the applicant shall submit the appropriate application
form, compliance test results, and such additional information as the Department may by law require. The
application shall be submitted to the appropriate Permitting Authority with copies to the Compliance
Authority. [Rules 62-4.030, 62-4.050, 62-4.220 and Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.]

Actual Emissions Reporting (Boiler MACT Compliance Project): This permit is based on an analysis that
compared baseline actual emissions with projected actual emissions and avoided the requirements of
subsection 62-212.400(4) through (12), F.A.C. for several pollutants. Therefore, pursuant to Rule 62-
212.300(1)(e), F.A.C., the permittee is subject to the following monitoring, reporting and recordkeeping
provisions.

a. The permittee shall monitor the emissions of any PSD pollutant that the Department identifies could
increase as a result of the construction or modification and that is emitted by any emissions unit that could
be affected; and, using the most reliable information available, calculate and maintain a record of the
annual emissions, in tons per year on a calendar year basis, for a period of 5 years following resumption
of regular operations after the change. Emissions shall be computed in accordance with the provisions in
Rule 62-210.370, F.A.C., which are provided in Appendix C of this permit.

b. The permittee shall report to the Department within 60 days after the end of each calendar year during the
5-year period setting out the unit’s annual emissions during the calendar year that preceded submission of
the report. The report shall contain the following:

1) The name, address and telephone number of the owner or operator of the major stationary source;

2) The annual emissions calculations pursuant to the provisions of 62-210.370, F.A.C., which are
provided in Appendix C of this permit;

3) If the emissions differ from the preconstruction projection, an explanation as to why there is a
difference; and

4) Any other information that the owner or operator wishes to include in the report.

c. The information required to be documented and maintained pursuant to subparagraphs 62-212.300(1)(e)1
and 2, F.A.C., shall be submitted to the Department, which shall make it available for review to the
general public.

For this project, the permit requires the annual reporting of actual carbon monoxide (CO), nitrogen oxides
(NOx), sulfur dioxide (SO), sulfuric acid mist (SAM) and volatile organic compounds (VOC) emissions for
the following units: No. 1 Bark Boiler and No. 2 Bark Boiler (EU Nos. 004 and 019).

[Application 1230001-057-AC; and Rules 62-212.300(1)(e) and 62-210.370, F.A.C.]

Foley Cellulose LLC Air Permit No. 1230001-057-AC
Foley Mill Boiler MACT Compliance Project
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SECTION 3. EMISSIONS UNIT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

A. Nos. 1 and 2 Bark Boilers (EU Nos. 004 and 019)

This section of the permit addresses the following emissions units.

EU ID No. | Emission Unit Description

004 No. 1 Bark Boiler

019 No. 2 Bark Boiler

COMPLIANCE WITH EXISTING PERMIT CONDITIONS

1. Existing Permits: This permit supplements all existing valid permits. The permittee shall continue to comply
with all applicable conditions from valid air construction and Title V operation permits. [Application No.
1230001-057-AC; Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.]

EQUIPMENT
2. No. 1 Bark Boiler (EU No. 004)

a. The permittee is authorized to replace the existing mechanical fuel spreaders with air-swept fuel
distributors.

b. The permittee is authorized remove four of the existing eight oil-fired auxiliary burners and replace them
with two to four natural gas burners. The total heat input to the new natural gas burners shall not exceed
200 million British thermal units per hour (MMBtu/hr).

c. The permittee is authorized to install a burner management system (BMS) for the auxiliary burners on this
emissions unit.

[Application No. 1230001-057-AC]

3. No. 2 Bark Boiler (EU No. 019)

a. The permittee is authorized to replace two existing fuel oil burners with dual-fuel natural gas and fuel oil
burners, or to add two new natural gas burners. The total natural gas capacity for this emissions unit shall
not exceed 240 MMBtu/hr.

b. The permittee is authorized to replace the bark dryer associated with this emissions unit with an
economizer to pre-heat boiler feed water.

c. The permittee is authorized to install a BMS for the auxiliary burners on this emissions unit.

[Application No. 1230001-057-AC]

{Permitting note: These modifications will allow these boilers to be classified as hybrid suspension grate boilers,
for purposes of compliance with the Boiler MACT (40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD). After removal of the bark
dryer, the moisture content of biomass burned in these boilers will be greater than 40% on average.}

EMISSIONS STANDARDS

4. Boiler MACT Emissions Limits: As of the appropriate compliance date, emissions from these units may not
exceed these standards, except during startup and shutdown:

Pollutant Emission Standard Alternate Emission Standard?
HCI 2.2 x 102 Ib per MMBtu of heat input 2.5 x 102 Ib per MMBtu of steam output
Mercury 5.7 x 10°° Ib per MMBtu of heat input 6.4 x 10 Ib per MMBtu of steam output
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

Pollutant Emission Standard Alternate Emission Standard*

2,800 ppm by volume on a dry basis,
corrected to 3% O
(6{0) or
900 ppm by volume on a dry basis,
corrected to 3% O-, 30-day rolling
average, by CEMS only

2.82 b per MMBtu of steam output

Filterable PM 4.4 x 10 Ib per MMBtu of heat input 5.5 x 10 Ib per MMBtu of steam output

1The permittee may elect to demonstrate compliance with either standard for each pollutant.

2EPA has stated that the published CO standard of 2,800 ppm (or 2.8 lb per MMBtu of steam output) is the result of a
mathematical error, and that the standard should be 3,500 ppm (or 3.5 Ib per MMBtu of steam output). On January
21, 2015, this proposal was published in the Federal Register (80 FR 3089). However, the Code of Federal

Regulations entry for Subpart DDDDD does not yet reflect this standard, as of the date of publication of this air
construction permit.

[Application No. 1230001-057-AC; 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD, Table 2; and Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)86,
F.A.C]
{Permitting note: The Subpart DDDDD compliance date is January 31, 2016. The permittee has requested an
extension of the compliance date of nine months for the No. 1 Bark Boiler, and an extension of ten months for the
No. 2 Bark Boiler. This request will be granted or denied in a separate action from this air construction permit.}

MONITORING, REPORTING, AND WORK PRACTICE REQUIREMENTS

5. Boiler MACT Requirements: As of the appropriate compliance date, these units shall be subject to the
requirements of 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD—National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
for Major Sources: Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Boilers and Process Heaters. [Application No.
1230001-057-AC; 40 CFR 63, Subpart DDDDD, Table 2; and Rule 62-204.800(11)(b)86, F.A.C.]

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
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Dawson, John

Subject: Delivered: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:45 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Dawson, John (John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
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1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			lee.davis2@gapac.com


			Cc


			brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			lee.davis2@gapac.com; brooks.butler@gapac.com; melissa.antoine@gapac.com; Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Davis:





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Sincerely,





Lynn Scearce





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.











 








1230001-057-AC - Final Permit_signed.pdf


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

To: Read. David

Subject: Delivered: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:43 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us



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





mailto:lee.davis2@gapac.com



mailto:brooks.butler@gapac.com



mailto:melissa.antoine@gapac.com



mailto:richard.rachal@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov



mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov







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
Page 5 of 8









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

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:42 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
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

To: Rachal, Richard

Subject: Delivered: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:46 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Rachal, Richard (Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us>

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
Page 3 of 8









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
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http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/FR-2015-01-21/pdf/2014-29569.pdf



http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=2ac6f2c22cf4eb895c291b89b48d4d81&node=sp40.14.63.ddddd&rgn=div6
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From: Davis, Lee

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Butler, Brooks; Antoine, Melissa K.; Rachal. Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather; Dawson
_John; Read. David

Subject: RE: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:45:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Lynn,

Thank you...we have received the documents.

Regards,

Lee Davis

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:23 PM

To: Davis, Lee

Cc: Butler, Brooks; Antoine, Melissa K.; Rachal, Richard; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron, Heather;
Dawson, John; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit

Sent by an external sender

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




mailto:ARTHUR.Davis@gapac.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Brooks.Butler@gapac.com

mailto:Melissa.Antoine@GAPAC.com

mailto:Richard.Rachal@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:John.Dawson@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1230001.057.AC.F_pdf.zip

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

fynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

DEP Information Portal: Click to follow link.




http://webapps.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/search-portal

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:34:33 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 7:34:32 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 7:34:27 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Read. David

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:29:13 PM

Your message
To: Read, David
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:22:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:28:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Dawson, John

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:24:15 PM

Your message
To: Dawson, John
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:22:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:24:09 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=45D9AF26463E498BB985E789F05ECD8B-DAWSON_J

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
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:23:19 PM

Your message
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:22:37 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
was read on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 3:23:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

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
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:42:41 PM

Your message
To:
Subject: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 8:42:40 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

was read on Tuesday, April 7, 2015 8:41:29 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:ARTHUR.Davis@gapac.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Microsoft Outlook

To: melissa.antoine@gapac.com; lee.davis2@gapac.com; brooks.butler@gapac.com
Subject: Relayed: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:48 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
melissa.antoine@gapac.com (melissa.antoine@gapac.com) <mailto:melissa.antoine@gapac.com>
lee.davis2@gapac.com (lee.davis2@gapac.com) <mailto:lee.davis2@gapac.com>

brooks.butler@gapac.com (brooks.butler@gapac.com) <mailto:brooks.butler@gapac.com>

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

To: Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Ceron. Heather

Subject: Relayed: 1230001-057-AC, Foley Cellulose, LLC, Foley Mill, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 3:22:49 PM

Attachments: 1230001-057-AC Foley Cellulose LLC Foley Mill Final Permit .msa

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov>

Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov>

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







